
 CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS                      
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT                            

AGENDA 
September 15, 2022 

6:00 P.M. 
 

(1)    Roll Call 
 
(2)    Approval of Minutes: August 18, 2022 
 
 
(3) BZA-22-15 Teresa Black is requesting Front and Rear Setback Variances 

for the property located 2009 Southwood Road. The purpose of 
this request is to reduce the front setback to 25’ in lieu of the 
required 50’ & to reduce the rear setback to 28’ in lieu of the 
required 30’, to build a master bath and closet addition. The 
property is owned by Teresa Black and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-
3. 

 
(4) BZA-22-16 Lisa Holmes is requesting a Variance for Location of Fence in 

the Front Setback for the property located at 1110 Mayland 
Lane. The purpose of this request is to build a fence in the 
Mayland Lane frontage. The property is owned by the Lisa Holmes 
and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-3. 

 
(5) BZA-22-17 Benjamin Patterson is requesting a Side Setback Variance for 

the property located at 248 Monterey Place. The purpose of this 
request is to reduce the side setback to 15’ in lieu of the required 
17’, to build a house. The property is owned by the Benjamin 
Patterson and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-1. 

 
(6) BZA-22-18 Chris Grissom is requesting a Front and Side Setback 

Variances for the property located at 229 Vestavia Circle. The 
purpose of this request is to reduce the front setback to 37’ in lieu 
of the required 60’ & to reduce the rear setback to 8’ in lieu of the 
required 17’, to build a house. The property is owned by the Chris 
Grissom and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-1. 

 
 
(7)    Time of Adjournment 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

MINUTES 
 

August 18, 2022 
 
 The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular 
session on this date at 6:00 PM.  The roll was called with the following: 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: 

Rick Rice, Chairman 
Robert Gower 
Stephen Greer  

      Loring Jones, III 
      Thomas Parchman, Alt 
    
       
MEMBERS ABSENT:   Tony Renta 
      Ryan Rummage, Alt 
  
 
 
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT:  Jack Wakefield, Planner/GIS 
         
 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
 The minutes of June 16, 2022 & July 22, 2022 were presented for approval.   
 
MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of June 16, 2022 & 

July 22, 2022 was made by Jones and 2nd was by Gower.  Motion as 
carried on a voice vote as follows: 

  *Stipulation that Chairmanship is corrected in previous Minutes.  
   Mr. Gower – yes Mr. Parchman – yes 
   Mr. Greer – yes Chairman Rice – yes  
   Mr. Jones – yes   

Motion carried. 
 

 
 

 
 
 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 2 

VARIANCE FOR LOCATION OF FENCE 
 

BZA-22-10 Jenni Mote is requesting Variance for Location of Fence in the Front 
Setback for the property located 1932 Highfield Drive. The purpose of 
this request is to build an 8’ wooden fence in the Mayland Lane frontage. 
The property is owned by Jenni Mote and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-3. 

 Mr. Wakefield explained that the property is a corner lot and that the fence would 
go on the Mayland Lane frontage.  
 
 Jenni Mote, 1932 Highfield Drive, was present for the case and stated that her 
hardship is a corner lot. Ms. Mote also stated that this is an 8’ wooden privacy fence and 
would be 17’ from the road.  
 
 There were no questions or objections from the Board. 
 
 Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to APPROVE a variance for the location of a fence in the front 
setback, for the property located at 1932 Highfield Drive, was made by Mr. Jones and 
2nd was by Mr. Parchman.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows: 
   Mr. Gower – yes Mr. Parchman – yes 
   Mr. Greer – yes Chairman Rice – yes  
   Mr. Jones – yes   

Motion carried. 
 

 
SIDE SETBACK VARIANCE 

 
BZA-22-13 Alison Parden is requesting a Side Setback Variance for the property 

located at 1832 Old Creek Trail. The purpose of this request is to reduce 
the side setback to 5’ in lieu of the required 15’, to build a carport. The 
property is owned by the Alison Parden and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-3. 

 Mr. Wakefield stated that the applicant is proposing to build a carport and the odd-
shaped lot caused a hardship.  
 
 Alison Parden, 1832 Old Creek Trail, stated the purpose of the request and the need 
for covered parking.  
 
 Mr. Jones requested Ms. Parden to state her hardship was an odd-shaped lot, which 
Mr. Parden stated. 
 
 Mr. Gower asked if the home was on septic or sewer, to which Ms. Parden replied 
sewer.  
 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 3 

 Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to APPROVE a 10’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 
5’ in lieu of the required 15’, for the property located at 1832 Old Creek Trail, was made 
by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Greer.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as 
follows: 
   Mr. Gower – yes Mr. Parchman – yes 
   Mr. Greer – yes Chairman Rice – yes  
   Mr. Jones – yes   

Motion carried. 
. 

 
REAR SETBACK VARIANCE 

 
BZA-22-14 Bobby Adams is requesting a Rear Setback Variance for the property 

located at 3417 Mountainside Road. The purpose of this request is to 
reduce the rear setback to 10’ in lieu of the required 25’, to build a kitchen 
space addition. The property is owned by the Bobby Adams and is zoned 
Vestavia Hills R-4.  

 Mr. Wakefield stated that the applicant is proposing a kitchen space addition and 
that their hardship is an odd-shaped lot. Mr. Wakefield stated that the odd-shaped lot is 
created because the roadway for Mountainside Road was forced down the middle of the 
applicant’s property, as a result of unbuildable terrain at the right-of-way. 
 
 Bobby Adams, 3417 Mountainside Road, was present for the case and stated the 
hardsip is a result of the encroaching roadway. Mr. Adams also stated that the property is 
on two lots and the new plat has been approved by Planning and Zoning.   
 
 There were no questions or objections from the Board 
 
 Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to APPROVE a 15’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 
10’ in lieu of the required 25’, for the property located at 3417 Mountainside Road, was 
made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Gower.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as 
follows: 
 
   Mr. Gower – yes Mr. Renta – yes 
   Mr. Jones – yes Mr. Rummage – yes  
   Mr. Parchman – yes Chairman Jones – yes    

Motion carried. 
 
 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 4 

At 6:14 PM, Mr. Jones made a motion to adjourn. The meeting adjourned at 6:14 PM. 
 
 
Jack Wakefield, 
Planner/GIS 



 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:     September 15, 2022 
 

• CASE:  BZA-22-15 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:  25’ Front Setback Variance to Reduce the Setback to 25’ 
in Lieu of the Required 50’ & 2’ Rear Setback Variance to Reduce the Setback to 28’ 
in Lieu of the Required 30’. 

•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  2009 Southwood Road 
 

• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Teresa Black 
 

• REPRESENTING AGENT:  Ryan Harry 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  The applicant is seeking a front and rear setback variance 
to build a 10’ addition for a master bath and closet. The applicant contends the corner 
lot causes a hardship. The addition is proposed on the side of the house, but considered 
a front setback because of the corner lot. The rear setback is requested to bring the 
existing rear carport into Zoning Code compliance. The applicant’s property is zoned 
Vestavia Hills R-3.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.  
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 





















 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:    September 15, 2022 
 

• CASE:  BZA-22-16 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:  Variance for Location of Fence in the Front Setback 

•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  1110 Mayland Lane 
 

• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Lisa Holmes 
 
• REPRESENTING AGENT:  NA 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  The applicant is seeking a variance for the location of a 
fence in the front setback. The applicant contends shared private drive/alley on the side 
of the property causes a hardship. The shared driveway is used by multiple other 
property owners and not the applicant. The fence would allow for added privacy and 
protection to the applicant’s property. City Engineers have looked at sight distance and 
have stated that the fence would not obstruct view at intersection of Mayland Lane and 
private drive/alley.  The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-3.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.   
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 

























 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:     September 15, 2022 
 

• CASE:  BZA-22-17 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:  2’ Side Setback Variance to Reduce the Setback to 158’ 
in Lieu of the Required 17’. 

•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  248 Monterey Place 
 

• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Benjamin Patterson 
 

• REPRESENTING AGENT:  NA 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  The applicant is seeking side setback variance to build a 
house. The applicant contends the odd-shaped lot causes a hardship. The encroachment 
is less than a foot, but the request is for a 2’ encroachment in case there is a 
measurement difference. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-1.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.  
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 



















 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:     September 15, 2022 
 

• CASE:  BZA-22-18 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:  23’ Front Setback Variance to Reduce the Setback to 37’ 
in Lieu of the Required 60’ & 9’ Side Setback Variance to Reduce the Setback to 8’ 
in Lieu of the Required 17’. 

•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  229 Vestavia Circle 
 

• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Chris Grissom 
 

• REPRESENTING AGENT:  Richard Long 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  The applicant is seeking a front and side setback variance 
to build a house. The applicant contends the odd-shaped lot and topography causes a 
hardship. The side of the house that has the infinity pool (right side) encroaches into 
the 17’ setback. Existing house is being demolished and a new 2-story house will be 
built. Since the infinity pool is raised more than 30” above the ground in some location, 
staff felt it was necessary to add that as a part of the request. Side setback variance 
would only be for this side of the house, though. The applicant’s property is zoned 
Vestavia Hills R-1.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.  
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 






















	Agenda
	Minutes
	BZA-22-15
	BZA-22-16
	BZA-22-17
	BZA-22-18



